
From: Sheldon Hitchcock
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD; spills@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton; Ike Tavarez; Jacqui Harris; Brittany Esparza; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock
Subject: [EXT] (Sampling Notification) Smalls Federal #001H (1RP-5585) 06-09-2019
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:04:59 AM

To Whom It May Concern,
 
COG will be conducting confirmation soil sampling at the above referenced location within the next
48-hours. Should you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Sheldon L. Hitchcock
HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
1401 Commerce Drive | Carlsbad, NM 88220
Cell: 575-703-6475 | Office: 575-748-1553
slhitchcock@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 
NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are
subject to management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument,
excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG
Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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